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Robert F. Peckham
Anited States District Judge

April 5, 1990

MEMORANDUM

TOs JUDGES ROBINSON, NANGLE and BARKER
FROM: BOB PECKHAM |

RE: SUBCOMMITTEE ON CIVIL JUSTICE REFORM ACT OF 1990

I just received this letter from Senators Biden and

Thurmond.

RFP:oim
Enclosure

Copy: Hon. Charles Clark (w/encl )
L. Ralph Mecham
Robert Feidler "
Karen Siegel ‘ "
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L@@il 3, 1990

The Honoruble Robert P. Peckham

Chief Judge

U.8. District Court for the Korthern District
. of California

Room 19052

450 Golden Gate Avenue

P.0. Box 36060

San Francisco, Califormia 94102

Dear Judge -i’eckham: '
We ware sorry that ‘you ware mmable to attend the Judiéiaxy
Compittee’s March 6 hearing on §.2027. We logk forward,

however, w0 your continued participation in the committese’s
considexation of the legislntion. . ,

A= we have saild on several occasmns, mclnd_mg during our_

discnssion with Judge Robinson at the March & hearing, we are
very interested in the substantive input of your task force and
the Judiecial Confexence as a whole. We are eager to entertzin
the Conference’s suggestions on means of improving §.2027.

We are growing :mcreasmgly concerned, hcwever, about the
pace with which the Conferamce’s task force.is. proceeding. 3s
vou know, S$-2027 was introduced more than two momths ago.
Furthermore, the first hearing took place ncarly one meonth ago.
Yet no specific suggestions on amending the langnage of’ 8. 2027
have been proposed. It is our sincexre hope .that such specific
and constructive ‘saggestions will be fort;hcom;r_ng from the task
"foree in the very near future. That.is critical, in our view,
1f we are to have a fair chance of. raac:hmg a comprom:.se on the
language. of §.2027. .

Thank wyou, .mdge Pec]dmam. for- the careful attent:.on you
have given this matter thus far. We lock forward to working

togethexr to Jmpmve the delivery of civ.;.l Justlc:e in this
ccmn.try \

s:..ncerely,

St::om ﬁ%

Ranking Minority }Iember

oseph R.. B:Lden, Jdr.

. @ooz



